



Ruben Galvan

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

An energetic and versatile entertainment, features and lifestyle reporter with more than 15 years of experience in television news. Additional experience includes hosting and live reporting as well as producing, shooting and editing enterprise stories.

EDUCATION

University of Houston

Houston, Texas
Bachelor of Arts Broadcast Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Reporter

August 2013 to March 2015

KPRC, Houston, Texas

Entertainment and feature reporter for weekday morning newscasts. Fill-in general assignment reporter for major breaking news. Covered Super Bowl XLIX, the Golden Globes and Houston Astros playoff games.

Reporter

March 2013 to May 2013

XETV, San Diego, California

Entertainment and morning feature reporter for weekday morning newscasts. Developed "Where's Ruben", and "Ruben on the Road" segments. Additional responsibilities included fill-in host of hour-long talk show, "San Diego Living." Covered Universal Studios & Disneyland attractions and events, American Idol, and The Teen Choice Awards.

Anchor/Reporter

August 2001 to November 2002

KXXV, Waco, Texas

Weekend anchor and fill-in weekday anchor. Filed general assignment and special reports. Additional experience with live shots.

Reporter

November 2000 to July 2001

KRDX, Wichita Falls, Texas

General assignment reporter. Shot, edited and produced enterprise news stories.

Reporter

May 2000 to November 2000

KTVB, Boise, Idaho

General assignment and consumer reporter. Covered live events, as well as consumer issues and general news.

Represented by Mendes Napoli 310.385.8220 / napolim@tvtalent.com